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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Dean Moor - AMS update
Date: 11 February 2025 10:17:42
Attachments: image001.png

Hello 
 
Thanks for sending the amended mitigation scheme.  I confirm that the mitigation looks
acceptable with the information that has been provided to me to date
 

Historic Environment Officer | Heritage and Historic Environment
Thriving Communities | Westmorland and Furness Council
South Lakeland House | Kendal | LA9 4DQ

 
Hosted services email signature

 
From:  
Sent: 10 February 2025 11:01
To: 
Subject: RE: Dean Moor - AMS update

 
Morning 
 
All revised and packaged up – please find attached.
 
If you’re happy, could you please confirm agreement of the document.
 
Thanks again,

 
 

Associate (Built Heritage and Archaeology)
 

 

 

 

 
 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: 07 February 2025 11:01
To: 
Subject: RE: Dean Moor - AMS update

 
Hello 





 
 

From:  
Sent: 06 February 2025 09:26
To: 
Subject: RE: Dean Moor - AMS update

 
Morning 
 
OK, nearly there, thanks.   I request one additional trench please, investigating the area next to
the peat on the west side of the site and then that should be sufficient.  I have no objection to you
relocating the one targeting HER 16630, if you wish.
 

Historic Environment Officer | Heritage and Historic Environment
Thriving Communities | Westmorland and Furness Council
South Lakeland House | Kendal | LA9 4DQ

 
Image removed by sender. Hosted services email signature

 
From:  
Sent: 05 February 2025 16:52
To: 
Subject: RE: Dean Moor - AMS update

 
Thanks  – I’ve shifted these around to the edge of the peat – please see attached – this gives us the coverage.
 
If you’re happy with this, I’ll package up and issue to you the final AMS for submission.
 
Thanks again for this.
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: 05 February 2025 16:19
To: 
Subject: RE: Dean Moor - AMS update

 
Hello
 
The plan you sent showing the final development scheme has ‘solar pv infrastructure’ and
‘associated infrastructure’ covering the peat.
 
So, I don’t understand the reason why you have moved trial trenches located around the peat.  I
request that additional trenches are added to the area around the peat edge please – they do not
necessarily need to extend in to the peat itself if that is a concern – in order to investigate the
moderate Bronze Age potential of the site identified in the dba.
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